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From: Gloria Ross
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2008 3:42 PM
Subject: QOrder or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 185308)

Attachments: 08-0318.ord.doc

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/14/2008
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Harvey L. Spears, Jr.

Embarq Payphone Services, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Re: Docket No. 080140-TC

Dear Mr. Spears:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for two-year exemption from requirement of Rule
25-24.515(13), F.A.C,, that each pay telephone station shall allow incoming calls, by Embarq
Payphone Services, Inc, which was filed in this office on March 6, 2008, and assigned the above-
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

P
4

DOCUMINT NUMBER-CAT

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mzil: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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